
Pollard Park Improvements-RFI-Site visit 

 

 

• Verify that pollution insurance is not required on this job as it is not 

relevant Pollution insurance not required 

• What is project completion time? Project completion to be 120 days 

• What is project estimated cost? Engineers EOPC is $425,000 

• Verify location of conduit pipe in Bid Item #8 

o Verify count and size 5 reqd – 4’ sleve – 15’ length 

o And location – to be determined in field 

o Is this sleeves? Yes, PVC sleeve 

o Or is this for area light poles? Light pole conduit is separate but 

can use the sleeves for crossing the trail 

• Verify location of hydromulch “as indicated on plans” in Bid Item #13 

o Or square footage allowance? See addendum 1 for appx sf 

• Verify at tennis court that we are to remove  Chain link “fabric”, 

poles to remain? Yes – remove and replace chain link fabric 

o Verify at tennis court, only asphalt removed and we should use 

the concrete paving below to adhere tennis court surfacing Yes 

• @ Tennis court-Bid item 18-Remove asphalt and replace is shown on 

demo page. Verify correct. remove only the asphalt overlay. Will not 

replace any asphalt. Utilize existing concrete base. 

o If so…what is to be done w subgrade? Concrete to have any 

cracks sealed and patched prior to application of plexipave. 

• Bid item 21…what is playground area header made of? 

o Verify sidewalk to act as header drawn yes – see addendum 1 

o Verify subsurface drainage by contractor see addendum 1 

o Verify cut 12” below grade to leave for playground company 

10”-12” cut. Grade to drain pipe location 

o Who’s responsibility? Contractor responsible for subsurface 

grading, playground and safety fill by playground contractor. 

▪ Extents of work…. Who is responsible for what? 

• Bid item 22- Verify gauge and sizes? 



o Fence fabric(chainlink) see addendum 1 – 11 guage fabric 

• Bid item 25- Verify location and model of area lights 

o Can’t find on plans see addendum 1 

o Where do they get power from?  Power from restroom 

building 

• Bid item 26-Verify location of 40 x40 pavilion slab and extents of 

design 

o Not given on plans: only sidewalks and paving  

o Elevations? Elevation and details will be produced if budget 

allows this bid alternate. 

o Dirt work below ? compacted subgrade. 

o Distance outside perimeter? 5’ 

o Perimeter/interior grade beams? Thickened edge only on 

perimeter 

o Thickness? 5” – 8” thickened perimeter beam 

o Rebar size and spacing? 18” oc 

o Mix design ? same as sidewalk. Details will be provided if it is 

within budget. 

• Trees to be removed for base bid will be designated on addendum? 

o Removal includes grinding of stumps to 12” below grade. 

Please verify. yes 

• Verify extents of testing 

o Dirt compaction under slabs and sidewalks (as per Plans)? no 

o Concrete testing for each type poured? Concrete testing for 

basketball court and 10’ trail only 

o Any other? no 

o At bid meeting it was discussed that contractor would pay for 

testing, in contract it is stated that city should pay. Who is it to 

be? Included the testing in contractor bid. 

• Are the specs for bleachers, goals, nets etc a “Locked spec”?? 

o May we use other manufacturers with an equivalent product? 

Yes – approved equivalents are acceptable 

 

 


